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MEMORANDUM
Date: April 18, 2025
To: Members, Board of Supervisors

From: (#ggngela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
or

Subject: Mayoral Renomination - Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors

On April 16, 2025, the Oftice of the Mayor submitted the following renomination package, pursuant
to Charter, Section 8A.102. This renomination is subject to confirmation by the Board and not
effective until the Board takes action.

Renomination to Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors:
e Mike Chen - term ending March 1, 2029

Pursuant to Board Rule 2.18.2, the Clerk of the Board shall refer the Motion for this matter to the
Rules Committee and work with the Rules Committee Chair to schedule the hearing.

c President Rafael Mandelman - Board of Supervisors
Supervisor Shamann Walton - Chair, Rules Committee, Board of Supervisors
Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy
Victor Young - Rules Clerk
Brad Russi - Deputy City Attorney
Adam Thongsavat - Mayor’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Andre Adeyemi - Mayor’s Director of Appointments
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